4-00000

104-10214-10034

TAZLE OF CONZZENS

o
)

Trz z=zzassination e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e 1
- Overs knodsledge Of 7.8, GovarDment lavolvement 2
Recollections of CIA officizls v ¢ ¢ ¢ o o 4 o v o & o o o o o o = & 3
The organizatiocn of the CCUD £TOUD 5
wWny & coup failed to follew the assass e e e e e e e e . 8
Interna 1 tivd o 11
The B X
The ia 15 :
Lewel of CIA D 1 !
e 17 :

Aporecazh to

+ o 3
Opemtionmn:e:..........................l '
State ssks Farlzed 1f he couwld ecgineer e ccoup pat f
Farlzard replies thaat be could . . . . . . <4 :

o o o e e

Bubot=om asks waat cziper rifles be supplied the dissidents

.
SRV BREY

'

Acting ICI approves aiy drop of 12 § 21d rifies .. . . « . . . }

Spezial Group epproves small arms for dlssidents 2 i

R, COS =345 that cae wezpon O sent in each POUCh - o o o = = o o o o = 3 H

-k L Tearborn learns of plan %o assassinaus Ty interveptirg auto 33

( R Winpy Berry asis for sutmaczine guns IOD PLOTWEIS « ¢ o o o s . 3% ;

) Dearborn aszks for three 38-calibver pistols for dissidents 3 5 '
The plot 40 kill DPruiillo at his cisiress’ azarmeatl o « -« -+ o . 36

- COS protes®s restriction on pouckirg weapoas 35
. % g E .
H3s guidance cabls on policy and objectives . . . . . « .

H

{

}

: ! :

Station asks perzission to pass three carbizes to dissicents 38 3

g5 sporoves 1assing Carbimies . .o o ¢ o . o e e s e e e e s e s . e Ly :

- - M I}

The cerbines are pessed to the dissidents L3 i

Raguest for pouch waiver ref pouching submachine guas . . « - o « « 41 :
Sutmachine guns pouched ko

) Pleas from dissidents that submachine guns be passed to them . . . . %] L

-Hgs infcrms the station not repeat not 0 p2ss submachine guas . L ;
55t-Fay of Pigs Stomddour 2able o o 0 . v i b e e e e e e a e e e s LAY
Staticn ackncwladges receipt of sutmachine gums Y .

I
=1

Draft cable (no% sent) approving relezse cf sutmachire guns . . ...
State Departczens disapproves passing sutmacztin2 guns

o

gem g

The wiereabouzs of the ihre2 c2roipes . o ¢ o ¢ o ¢ o ¢ ¢ o« 3 o & =« S

Special Croup confiras roi passipg submachize guns to dissiients 52 )
The dissidents' a instiza plans are TiTm o « o o 2 4 4 - - . o . D1 ) :
U.S. policy co=s onione assassinaticn 51 !
Dearocr and a2 roIes e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e B

Critic lio. 1 ca =
Vice President Johnson asis acout arms d
Discovery of U.3. involvermeni with assassinaiion group
Racepitulation o7F arms passe ¢ ared for passing . « - o+ o+ o
The potivaticons of the assas .

0 A oer
o]
2}

A\ AN
_)-‘\O\J'l Lol WY

b
¥
£
1

&
L

T



14-00000

g man

TP

s

e

-t oshy .

D ek TR

A
o

"

-

.

custez to visit one of his mictresses at hiz ranch at San Cristehal

abcut cace a week. Cn most of his travels he rode in a Carysler

Cristobal &nd substituted a aigaly stereotyred patiera of actica:
after his nightly walk, ke dizmissed his companions;: chazged into a
xhaXki urniform; aad set out for Saa Cristocel in an unescorted 1957
Chevrolet, always driven by the sawe chauffeur.

On tke night of the slaying, the Chevrolet was intercepted on
a four-lane highway on the outskirts of Ciwdad Trujillo Ly eiznt
am;ed assassins in three cars. Trujillo was killed by gunfire, and
his body was rezoved from the scere by the assassins. Trujillo's
chauffeur vas seriously wournded, was left behind by tze assassins,

and survived. All of ihe assassins escaped from the scere. GCne was

pever caugat and wves eventually granted amnesty. Two wers Xi1lad

" wzile resisting arrest. Tre others . .were arrested, confessed, .

and were later exacuted tefore ccoing to trial. About eiznt or nige
otrers, who vere in on or Imew 57 the Plot but did not par-icirate

in the gctual assassiration, were kill=3d while in custcdy, walle

(ote: wWe uce tne term "plotters™ to refer to all of those involved
in this attexzpt to overthrew Trujillo. "issassins™ refers to the
s2all group that actually did tze killing.)
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Tnere were reports in Ciudzd Trujillo at e time tnzt the
U.S. Consulate %2d been in scme way involved witna the ploiters.

Zventually, afier the surviving plotlers were granted amnesty,

3¢

many of the details came cut. Forman Gall, a reporter with the

San Juzn Star, wrote an article that appeared in The New Pepublic

issue of 13 April 1963. Excerpts follow:

The assassination of the Dominican Republic's Rarael L.
Trujillo was carried out with essistonce from the US Central
Intelligence Agency. Arms for ithe May 30, 1961 slayirg of the
69-year-old dictator on a looely siretch of highwaymear nis
capltal were =mmugzl=d by tae CIA into the country at the
request of the assassins,

The CIA began shipping arzs to the Dominicen Perublic in

late 19501 followizng a series of tmlks between US Conmsul Henry

Dearborn, Chief Pclitical Offfcer John Parfield of tke U3
Consulate, and Luis Aciema Tio. Also involved inm the plot was
Antonio Imbert, who bad been Covernor of Porto Plota province.

&3 Trujillo’s political and financial problems deepened,
talks continued between Learvon, Barfield arnd lesders of the
anti-Trujillo conspirzcy. Toward the end of 1950, contact was
established between Amizam ané a CIA agent who . . . wvas
named Plato Cox.

L
The key link between the assassins and the CIA in tze arms

shipments was'a long-time American civilian resident of Ciudad

Trujillo, Lorenzo Berry, otherwise known as "Winpy," who operated
@ supernarxet in a fashionable neighborhcod where Trujillo also
lived. ™iimpy"” was put wnder brief arrest after ine z11ling bub

was later allowed to leave the country. -

The weapons vere imported in srall rarts, to b2 assembled
later by the plotters, anmong tue rousine grocery siaiizents for
the supermarket arriving regularly in the capital's port. The
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gua. carts eatered. the Repudlic in sraciadly-rarked fTood. cans,
which were later turned over to the tuaspiralors. '

: Plans Zzr the iptesded asusassination were worked out during
the same-period-in.wkich the abortiva assault.on Cuba was being.. .
prerared. Ecwever, when tre CIA-crganized April 17, 1961, .- o e
invasion at t=e Bay of Pigs failed and world attention was’
focusad oz Washkington's 'ccmplicitfr in that cperation, a post-
ponement of the attempt on Trujillo's life was ordered because
. of tne embarrassment enoner such failure might cause the
.United States. .But tkze order to hold 'up ceme too late. The
" “needed weapcas were already in the nz2ads of the conspirators; e
who refused appeals by Déarvorn axz Barrield to éelay the ;
assassipatioa. They insisted on movipg at the Tirst opportunity. . R
" when Trujillo end his chauffeur drove out _ - b
1

Tnls came on May 30,
» {nto the cmiiry in &n umescorted.l957 Chevrolet fora : e

readezvous at a San Cristotal estate, la Fucdacion, with ' : ' '

Trujillo's 2)-year-o.d mistress, Mona Zanchez.

It can be reporied on excellest éuthor'_ty that close
assoclates of the slzin dictator knew of the US role within
a few days following the killing.

. Dearbor, Barfieid.-and Berry bad meanvhile been rushed
out of the Dominican Republic by-US oifictals. . . . . .
Since tue ouster of izme Trujillos, Berry ("Wimpy") has
returned to operate his bandsomely appointed supermarket,
vhere he greets custormers with calm and couriesy, as if
Trujillo had:never:lived..

Ve interviewed Richard Bissell (then DD/P), J. C. King (then |
. Chief, WH Divisice), and J. D. Esterlice (then Chief of Operations,
WH Division). King recalls the Agency's role as being limited to

mqnitoring jntermal ploiting against the Trujillo regime "but. not

'»jii'xshing-or instigating.” Zsterline, like King, recalls that the

“Agency was not directly involved in coup plotting. He described ih_e,--
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furnishizg of weaposs s 2 5ypbol--sczething 4

tangible evidence of U.S. support. Bissell rewembars the Ageacy

1° as. .,eing somevuat more. posi :he

“.3:1 nb-ﬁb d..S
a:xd Esterline,
to an indigenous group whose intended acticns were in

terest. Ee described the affair es " falrly normsl cperation

iuvolving neetings, d..scx.ssions, i for=al approvals.” We d.o not
have firz information as to whether or not any of t:e wveapons I
sdppiiéd by CIA we‘ﬁ:égétmﬁy used in the assassimation of Trujillo. | ' B
Both Esterline and Kug telieve they were not. Bissell, . nowever,
bas a vague inpressic.n that oae of tkem was.

The Agency cfﬁcers cost lmedizte_y involved with t.he plotters
are: nov videly* scatte"ed --lear Reed;-who was chief of 'st.ation'«-"f“': |
wntil October 1960,. fs now retired. Robert Ovem, who vas chief
of atation at the t:!me of the assassircation, is 4n Paris... Charles _
Cookson, the station's operations officer, is in Brazil. Isabel _

- cmtmn, the station s a.dminist.rative essistant who uas used as a -

oomxmiwtions link and in the passing of the amms, resig:zed i.n 1961&

and is believed to be living in Puerto Rico.” Fed Hélﬁff,"the head-

q;ua_.rters branch chief, is in Guatemala City. We eiected not to call

. back any of these people for interviews. While they might be able
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the qd.tc cc-'-ple..e re'-ord that anpea"s in the

Ageqc_( activities gire

! frem the written records,
e to add. si.,nifiantly
--_-EE'ED operational

2 at replacing the "ru,jillo regice were

. assigned the crypto:x_,':x 2MLZED. Onnt segment of EZMDIED was known as

EMSLEW,

the cryptonvm Lo- the Operation to resove: T*ujillo by

violent action. Ye have reviewved t‘ae \olminous EMDEED files. Most

of this account is drawn from thenm. Many of the more aignificant

documents were not put 1:1 the

private file by J. C.

7r4) ] files but vere kept in a
King. EHe =z _Ade that file availnble to us.

We also have studied anotier- rarticularly useful document. The

Damirtican Military Intelligence Service
investigation of the

(Sm) officer put in charge

of the/Trujillo assassization

was a ravy-lieutenant named Ortiz:

- The Dominiean Republic assigmed him to 1ts embassy in Ottava in

'November 1961 when the Trujillo family's attempt. to regain power

ﬁued. The New York

field office, of the FBI hela extensive

intervievs with him frem 6 April through 10 May 1962 The result

~as a massively-det.ailed lB?-page Teport. orx

the plot and con the

assass.nation as *'eco..str'c.ed bj the SIM f"c:n its interrogations

of the persons it aupreh..nded.
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(the EMTZED coerationzl fles)
Froo the recordg) we cwa trace tae origizs anad the cour

u.s. polic_( with v-eapect to the ove"ta“o 4 of T:—aullo. We also can

'a.»cer\,ain fro:n the Tiles ...e na..urﬂ “and the extent. of U S. support
of the plctt-fs, including the passing to tiem of veapons out of the

U.S. Consulate. in Ciudad Tvujillc. Whaat we caznot discover f“om tte

ﬁlés, despite quite massive docx._.en_ation, is how the coup gro.xp
was orMmd. The best smgle account ve find, and it is not vho]_ly
accurate, 1s in a book by Robert Crassue].ler.* The pain flaw in

‘ the story is its failure to identify the Lndividtzls vith whom the

7.S. ‘Cover-ment was actually working. Ezcerpts follow:

The p,lot was or@nized on the basis of two groups of
conspirators linked togetker by a llaison that later p"'oved
too frazile to bear the stresses laid upon it. Each group
had 1its purpose and :lts separate personnel.

%he function of the Acuon Group was t,o assaasi.nate
Trujillo and immediately present proof of its succes, in
the form of Trujillo's corpse, to the second group, the
Political Group. The latter would then launch a coup,
taking over the machinery of the goverzument and the Armed-
Forees.

i The Act"on Grcup consi"ted o’ eight ren. It appears to
‘have been organized originally ty Genersl Antonio Izbert
* ' Barreras and Salvador Estrellza. . . . . . They were joined
* " by Lieut. Amedo Garcia Guerrero, a pexber of the military
- . corps attached to Trujillo in trze National Palace; Antonio
. - de la Maza, the brotker of Octavio de la ¥Maza, who had teen
ki]_led b_y' the governzent because of kis invol vement in the

b 4 .. - .

= Rouert D. Crassweller, Tn.‘f. lio: "'l:e Life end Tizes ot a
- Caribbean Dictator (New Yora: MacMilian Co., 1965)

e by e e

iy
T




14-00000 -

Gallnlaz case; Fuaszar Tejeda; Roberis Pasioriza
Livio Ceda2ns. The elzaia zeaber, Manuel Caceres Tuat!, was in
Moza oz tie uignt of = -Ot‘n and szw nonx2 ol the actlox.

Y

< The "olitical'cm'm:’ bad a less édistinct membership. :t
inc-w_.c.. Luls Aminza Tis, Modesto Dfaz, Cezeral Juaa Tezzs
D*az, and several others. At the very top it had the suprort

f Gzaeral Doman Farzazdez, Sccretary of State for the firmed
forces, azd his brotrer 3ibin. . . . .= .

*  The over-all aumd ty appears toihzve centered priacipally - : _— R
4n General Diaz, n“obaol_{ +the only oze wco had sufficieat . : T o
pv'es..ibﬂ to command autiority. . . . . .

“ . The Action Group would remain in éaily readiness. Waen
inforration in tke Palace indicated that Trujillo was going
to ¢xive to Estancia Fundacion . . . Garcla Guerrero in the
Palaze would inform the others by pe"so..a‘ Ees3age. - o . . .

The expected zxess«.ge from Garcia Guerrero in the Palace
came to the patient plotters at seven o0'clocx on the evening
of May 30. They were not fully prerared and coordinated at
this mcomenat, but the emotioral and izpetuous de la Maza
threatered. to.act by himself if the others lagged...Ia.any
event, the plan vent into execution. . . . . . Each of tken
had kis revolver or pistocl, and de la Maza also had his own
saved-off shotgun and two M-l semiautcmatic rifles. . . . . .

s

Tre conspiracy tegan to come apart within an hour. Never
very professionally conirived, the plot was hastened pre::xaturely ) :
to its culmination by tte impatience of de la Maza, and it : : o]
now afflicted with bad luck and ineptitude. Irmediately after ’ P T
_ the assassinalion, lie men of the Actioa Group were uzable o
reach General Roman. . . . . . S e

‘ The Political Group of the conspiracy rever took up its
. planr=d role. The Actica Group scattered, leaving a2 trall as. | v
- wide as a boulevard. Trujillo's body was left in the trunx of . £ e

sfpdi

= Gs 'la Maza's car, parxed in the -garege of Ceneral Tczas Diaz, S :
53 . wkere the police found it in a few bours. The conspirators: : .
& were . all hunted down very cuickly, except for Aniama and -

i

R o . .

- Imbert, who maraged to conceal themselves for moaths until -
the cdangar had passed. ’ :
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Toe FBI report of in‘ae-views of o-: iz, the SL‘( investic,a!:o—

-.@lves. an excellent account of -rhy tte plot fe11 upe t after the -

‘assa ssir.aﬂ.on toox place. Oze ‘of the as..a.,si..s, Perlro Livio Ced=no,

Bt

was ceriously wouzded (probably by fire froz his own companions).

R

“All of the assassins assembled at Cenerel Diaz' h:mse after the
killi:zg One of them called a friend, Dr. P.:)beri; Reid Cabral, to

treat Livio. Dr. Reid found him so badly injured tkat surgery would

‘be required. Reid ard two of the assassins took Li.vio to & hospiial.
While in deliriwm he mumbled the names "de la Maza” and "Juan
Tomas.” ' 'Ihe police irmediately picked up two brothers of Antonio

de la Mau. Reither was personally involved in the plot, but both

h knev the detalls and the nemes of most of the assassins. General
Diaz, Antonio de la Maza, and Lieut. Garcia Guerrero wvere killed .

B resisting arrest. Amiama and I:nbert wen% into hiding and survived.

Tbe rest were causht a.mi interrogabed followmgtortm-e All

confessed

- ‘]:be confessions led to identification of persons vho were in

% '_ " or on the fringes of tbe Political Group: General Romen and his
% brot.her, Amia:na Tio, Gereral- Garcia Urbaez, Geperal Guariozex

o

Ef Estrella Tomas Baez !)iaz, Modesto Diaz, ani Migvel Angel Baez Diaz
&

2 Iorenzo Berry (mey) vas identified as a cczmmumicatioas lin.k betieea

the plotters and the U.S. Consulate. Houever, tne sm did not
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Although the iden<itizs and <he intenticn 02 the Actica Group

were fairly widely imown o persons not actrally members of {t, there

B : appears L0 bave been extellan<t cmperimentation tetween tie Political

4. . and the Action Groups--perzans too much comparimentation. .The :
.3 ' assassination {%zelf - well plained. General Diaz was in over- |
‘: all charge of the operation, but de la Maza was the one who dld all

. i R ! s
!( ‘ ) of the work. Fe took “aree cars to a local garage and had the
j . 4 engines rebuill so that the cars could reach speeds of 120 mph. .
{
i He had possession of the wezpcas from the U.S. Consulate, vlus
g several of his own. Fa and the other rarticizants took the cers i
i . to the site selected for the x113ing ard conducted dry runs each '
: - night. Everything wes reedy znd the assassins were lying in wsit !
’ for Trujillo on tre night 0f 23 May. At the last minuté ke decided g
M . - i
:“ ‘ _- - " not to 89-to Saz Cristosel tecause he wasn't Teeling too well. The :

assassins continved thei- Gry Tuns each evening. After the assassipa-

tion was carried cut, esseatially as it had veen plarned, the coup

v

that vas to £51lav failede-in Fere because of bad luck, in rart tecause

3

Of poor plarning, and in part beczuse of 100 much coompart=entation.

&
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Cereral Romaa, who was. to .a«:e. over lhz goverzmezt after Z‘:‘-:Jilla's :
.., Geath, was"no:._‘_tol.d toat the as.-assination was to be atte=pted on’
May: 35th. Afcer the sla, .g, Generz21 Diaz tried"to telep'::a:.e
Genezﬁ-l ch:an_ but coum 20t reach kin. Diai t.b.eg tcok the car

with Trujillo S body still iq it 0« znd drove to Raman's house.

He saw so many soldiers in ke vieinity trat he gave up and returned

hone, leaving t‘ne_e_ar in théld.riveuay wvith the body still i~ tra
trunk, where it was later found by the police.

H‘nat had happened was this: Former geneml ard former kead
of the SIM, Arturo E~paillat, happened to chance upon the scene
while the assas sination was taking place. Ee was out for a drive _
vith his wife dnd vas rassed by a car that he recognized as Trujillo's.
Ee stopped at a drive-in restaurant and almost irmedintely heard '
shooting ahead, vhich be suspected iavolved Trujillo. Ee dsove to
the scene, saw what was happening, turned around, end sped back
into town. He stopped at a eilitary installation and gave taoe
.ja].amandthendmvetothehmeofcemmlRmantoaJ.erth.a
7 '.‘He and Roman theuq returred to the scene of the essassination,
arriving simultan.epu_sly with the police. 'J.'ne police found ‘I‘:u,jiﬁo's
chauffeur, who ua_.s_vqunc’.edf but still alive. Roman end Espailiat
then 'vent to the hospital 4o try to question the ciauffour. Taus,

Getxeral Diaz could not reaca Ge:seral Rmn to mﬂm Ra:.an u:at

. ot e o
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Trujillo had been x11le2d and trat i: -

-
v

for Ruman to pake nis .

as time
move to take ove: t..‘:e govem:ent. Reman: kr.ev c""j trat t..ere hagd been
s ” e T [ R T Rl RN L
‘&’ shooti.g 1nvolvin3 —u,jillo an:l -.nat "‘-v"‘llo wAas m.f's!. - Ea did

e

‘not kns-r vhether G=n.era1 Dia'—' gwo'rp ¥as involved i it or r.ot.

vas reluc'.'ant t0 move until ke was sure tl:a Tu51illo was dead. Bj
the tize Roma.n con.lu"ed that Truj il_lo must te c.ad, it was too late

for h to act; Hector TruJillo azd Joa_ny Abbes had already taxen
charge. Roman did pake'a couple of fenble ur*es at engineerin.g a
take over, but 1t is appam::t that he had 20 real advance plan nor
any appreciable chances of eacceed.ing

The aesassimtion itself and the Plotting preceding it took

place against a’ background of inter=aticnal aciivity 1n»oppositio;
to the Tru}illo regime, vith bota the CAS ard th° U.S.. taking clear-
cut stands. These are scme of the hlghlights- '

"‘a.._' A briefing paper Prerared in WHE Division for the Joint
Chiefs of Staff in August 1950 staies that a revolt was planned

for December 13 ;9 in the Da.uinic:an Republic but vas delayed

pending receipt of arms from Verezuela. The plot was discovered.

and was rolled up in January. VYepeziela brcught charges in tke

OAS that the Dminican Republi: was "in fla

t
gra.nt violation of

hlxnan rights, i‘reedc:n_, and democracy” follovirg the mass arrests

in the Dcminican Republic ir January 1550. A comitiee of the \_/J
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Betancourt on 2% June 1950 ¥illed o im ':;isf'én'tounge_ erd
-Dominican goverrment was responsible for the attempt on Betan-

.. Secretary of State Dillon, testifying before the House Agriculture

- sanctions would result in tke downfall of Trujillo's dic:atbr-

‘United States severed d.tplomatic relations vith the Dcninican

QS azstgmed to inves_»tig,avte. the charges re_aor'ted_'; on 8 Juze 1530

that the Dc:iﬁican-govenﬁen‘ﬁ vas gullsy as-charged. -

b. A near-miss assassination atzexpt agains‘. President

injured hin and several othars. The Verezvelan government

enncuaced after capture of most of the assassins that tkhe

court’s life and took 1ts case to the OAS. On 20 Augiist, the

OAS voted saactions against t.hech:ninican Republic. Under

Cormitiee‘on 24 August in support of a request by President
Eisenhower for a cut in the Dominican Republic's sugar quota,

i3 reported as having said that it was hoped that econcmic

ship and its replace-.nent by a moderate and free regi:ne The

Bepub tc on 26 August 1960, a_u.houg,h cansular relations vere

continved,
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As a. ﬁ:r-thpr prelui" to a. cb*owo‘o .ca" ey 1ev oi‘ opev-at‘o:x

E-(Z""D/ ,;LEJ we tni:*..\ 15"lould'bn um"ul ‘1o ir.en.i‘_, tb° people

the Derartoent of Sta

involved, especial.ly since offizers of

pls_,'ed 21 very p--_,n...e"t role.

VWasnirgton - Devartsent. cf State

Roy R. Ribottom- Assistant Secretary of State for

Inter- merican Affairs . no PRI A

" Fraix Devine Special Assis:iant to Rubottca

" Joan C. HL11

Special Assistant to Rubottom

Chief, WH Division = o S

Chief, Branch IIT, WH Divisioa P TS

" Ciuded Trujillo - Departzent of State

‘ A:noassador until 28 Jure 1960 It is
pertizent to note thas King and Ester-
line ettribute U.S. 2031 CIA invoivement

Joseph S. Farland
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Henry Dearborn Counsellor of Bmbessy until 25 August
: ' 1960 and Consul Gereral therearter. Ie
.. used the code pame DELTA in correspondence
7 vith_ the plotters. )
John D. Barfleld Second Secretary until 26 August 1960 .
‘ : and a consular offfcer thercarter. e
N LT R ITY 7'} cryptonym: EMDAZE-1 L
Ciuvdad Trujillo - CIA ' < . .
Lear Reed Chief of Station until October 1950
" Robert Owen s C‘hi'erf of Station from 20 Janue.—y until
4 Jine 1961. Code name used with the
, Plotters: GAI.GO : .
- Charles Cookson - ) " 7 Operations Officer

with tke plotters in the Domizfcan
Republic to Antasczedor Farland. . Tzmey
descrite him as a forser FBI e¢aplayee .
..Vho considered himself quite a clardestine-
operator. Esterline, who later rerved
uader him ir Panama, called him "a wild
zan who bugzed the Agency to support a
move to assassinate Trujillo.” Ee had
direct dealings with a nupber of the key

- plotters.. e '

Isabel Cintrom - ‘Administrative Assistant . -

Key Dominican Plotters '
' Dr. Jordi Brossa .. Code names: SORD and EL CHICO _ :
CJusnViefmd. . .. . Code ames: M. X, AEC, and YAGRATE . - i
Luls Eaguero - . ' Code name: SOCRATES :
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' S. Thoumas Stocker "An Amarican 1n the Dominican Fepudlilc
. . with waco tre statioa kad bad an earljer
- uzneppy experience.’ The consulate .
~ preferred to have .ndiaing to.ds with him, -
- but the Doninican plotters brought him in’
as a cutout %0 the. consulate. Ee toox
_ delivery from Lorenzo Berry of taree -
- carbines passed to 2erry from the U.S.
’ Coasulate for use by the plotters. Fe -
kzld them for a few days and then gave

~-them back-when Berry insistéd they be '
- . returned. Berry then passed them to

cre of the assassins.
Dr. Sev_ezﬁ Cabral - o o Code ‘names: . ‘EECTOIR azd PLUTARCO
Jose Franciscb? fapia | i | '
Aullo Breu S C o o
Andres Freitas Code name: ANDY ‘
Luis Amlems ™o ' s

Jose R'en‘e' Roman

H
5 . Juan Tomas Diaz Code name: CRISTOBRAL-
i Donald Reid Cabral Code name: CIBAO

<

NS

Lorenzo D. Berry "iizpy" - Berry is a U.S. citizen who

Lo - oWed Wimpy's Supermarkst in Ciudad _ )
Trujillo. He was tke main cComunica- - | | .
tions link between the plotters and S

T the ULS. Consulate. The weapons .-
: , _ - ‘ furnished the plotters vere actually
g el I s " passed to Berry. . ‘ -

Wimpy's wife - a Dominican citfzen of
Syrian extractioa. She appears to have
been even more active. in the plot than
. her husband. It vas she who had the L
contacts with the Dominmicans involved. )
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Mozt zomunintions b
Dozirican plot<ers an
Concuilate were Y ges
notezs. Mrs, Barr

fros or passed them to elther the
Consul Generul's sacretary or the
CIA Staticn's adoinistrative assistant.

Two documents provide g uszeful point of depa:mm, frem an
hicstorical point of view. One is a semi-official letier from
Ambassador Farland in the Dominican Republic o Assistant
Secretary of State Rubot+on. The other document i{s an internal
CIA staff paper revealing the relatively passive role that had

been played by FIA prior to 1960.

16 Tovember 1959

. Amdassador Farland wrote an "0fficial-Informal" memorandum
to Rubottom reporting that "the urderground is more active today
than ever in the history of the Trujillo regime.” He described the

Principal opposition group as being sbout 2,000 strong. Ee said:
. ™ . . . within this group there is growing militant anti-
Arerican feeling based on the premise that the United States
should actively aid ‘:e Dominican revoluticnary (sic) for the
overthrov of the Trujillo regime. Discussions I have heard on
tuis subject show an appalling lack of undarstanding of the
position of tie United States ang its adopted doctrine of non-
intervention. . . . . . This gToup is in possession of
clandestine broadcasting equipzent whicn will g0 into operation
vwhen the sirike is made. CAS has been inforced apd Joins with
me in suggesting that you rass this infommation to J. C. ¥ing."
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isicn, éisqusses

a plan for improvicg intel

{zon raze 0f the Dominican Repule—
in the event op Trujillo's removal from pover. The objectives

stated ia the Iaper ware 1o easure orierly iransition in the event

Trujillc abdicated or was depcsed and to preveat a taxsover by

e

CIA activity in t

nc.r»ver

Castru-iype forces

S. The following excerpt reveals the lavel of

he Dominican Republic prior to that time:

e COS Ciudad Trujillo conducts ¢ covert orerations;
his ofticial contacts With Gereralissimo Trujillo ani
R witg he Chie? of the Deminican x%:’i:f Services has enabled
hj::. ©d occasicn to assess the at Li—:»; and reactions of the
Trujillo govarnment o internal op :op%i ctivities arnd to
criticisgs - of and actlivities directed o 2zainst the Decinican

8ovarnzent by exiles and otper Aperican governments unfriendly
to the Ccminican regize,

10 March 1960
=Y rarca 1500

This is the date of the first draft that appears in Agency files
of a plan to persuade Trujillo to retire. The origirzator of the draft
"is not shown, but it was to be forwarded %o President Eisenhower

from Gereral Zdwin Clark, a frisnd of the President from their Years

5 of military service. The plan was for Clark to approacn Trujille,

with whog he had teen on g00d terms in the rast, and attempt to

I+

K3

B Persuade Trujillo to retire. It was to be poinzed out that there was

i
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_met with Trujillo on 27 March.
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nefaztor, e should step down and

allce asylum  to be arranged for him. His fzmily would have tha

P T

weelth already outsiGe the Dominjcan E sublic, and the
o b
inside would be placed in trust, to te edmi ‘:tered/'”l+

known persczages for tne Cepefit of the Doziziran people.

This proposition received high-level atteation in Washingtan,

ihcluding that of President Zisenhower, Secretary of State Eerter,

and Allen Dulles. In aporoving Clark's apprcach to Trujillo,

the President specilied trat Ciark shonld travel as a representativea

of the State Departzent, rather than as e perscnal emissary of the

"President. Geperal Clark traveled to me Dominican Republic and

By the time of the meeting it

appears that it had been decided that the plen would be presented

as merely that of private citizen Clark, and that was what was doze.

The station thought 1t likely trat Truiillo recognized the official

U.S. Govermment hand in the proposal. Of course, nothing cape 0f the

. meeting. . °

22 March 1960
£ tareca 1300

Ambassador Yarlard, ia1 a TCP SECRET memorandum to Rubottcm,

forwarded a plan of a Dominican group plottiing Trujillo's gverihrow
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Ttearing the coie nsze "Operation Lancet.” T& was vasically a E

proprsal for a courze of polt

of beinz tacked by muscls,

arrival of a

T TN

to leave the counry. "He
give hin 12 or i8 zours o
if Trujillo refused, a border incicdent would be cenirived, which
would be Zolloved by "collective interveniica." Assuming :
Trujillo's acceptance of the uliimatun, ire plan then outlined steps
for transition <o an operating representative government. Ths aray
P would b2 reduced in size. A caretaxer government would prepare for
( R
. . free elections.' Arbassador Farland forwerded the plan with these

comments of nis own to Rubottom: c

”

- - - this segment of the dissidents is psychologically
conditiored %o a point where it will *ake any siep excert itke
' ultirate, and for the execution of <he latter they expec
United States assistance. .

«- & s e

e e mn e o e s

"Dick, I thinX the time has ccme Tor certain agencies of
. our Government, without attribution, to establish and izpiement
R ’ a definite constructive progran to iafluence the course of events
L ) in the Dcminicen Republic. My conversations with the Secr=tary o
' arnd Allen Dulles emphasized tne problems and the possibiliiies
of tbis type of approzch. . . . . . 7

30 Mareh & 7 Avpril 1650

s The Special Group considered actions that might be taken in the )
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rom Eaiti and of the problem of providing asylus Jor Trujiilo. On

[ pEEeY
7 April, thers was furtier talx o? szaling of?f tha ecountry if Truvjillo
fell, and an appraisal vas pade of the chances OF his leavirgz

willingly:

" ., it is evident that Trulillo will not ccasider
paxing any arrangereats for orderly succession to himself, but
that be will either hang can to the bitter exd cr flse the

-

-
country cm short nctice, & la Batista.”

State sent a cable to Farlarnd through CIA channels, from which
the followinz is an extract:

“Could you, 12 50 inctructed, make appropriate arrangements
within cext few weekxs with eppropriste civil and militsry
dissicent elezents to take over the GODR? You would be authorized
to indicate to-.them that &s soon as they had seized power they
should i——ediately request United States recogaition, and ask for
Upited States military zssistance under Article Three of the Rio
Treaty in tke event of actual or threatened Castro-spensored
invasficns or of threatened imsurrecticn iascited by pro-Castro
or pro-Comunist elements witkin or outside Dominicen Pepublic . . .

"™irat, if any, aid would be essen*tial io dissident elements
2 b4 w
prior to takesover . . . . -
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"Regurdless of . . . ~2athi
‘ipdicaticas reflect Domizionn dis
boorly armed, loosely organized &
wilitary dissidents, wild Tingd it
over of GGD’-? n"\om: exisy
folliouwin

”‘1t£d.j
liaison wish
to effect taxao

T2 Jr combinaticn of
22 we simmard se celow):

3tence oze o
davﬂo ments (ki

(1) Clazdestine ar=s shimmen‘s, wi:iha sabor

(2) an invesfion to serve as & sizmal o the populace.
(3) Impiesestation Of the dissidents' "Operatisn Lancet
() Aévance psyr‘_holcgical conditioning by radio.
(5) "Incapacitatios or @85sassinaticn 6f Trujillo. "
(8) 4 careful Step-1

uj-SteD plan for +-e reriod Preceding
the coup a

nd for the rer‘od following it,

Teration’

Irom Deminican

"Cne of iha greatess
-
o

featribduiions {.53. 2ould make to
€is5idzat5 would Ce 10 l2t them ¥now we are

Prezared to assist
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9 May 1563
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teken or recammendad for improving CIS's czpaoiljties in the
Dominican Repudlic. Tha paver rafers o the n=sd Tor covert action
assels, principally to custruct infiltintics of Comm mists or

Fidelistas. Among tairzs reccomended were: placecert of a junior

o

officer in the erbassy; asoigmment of a full-tize officer to the
headquarters desk for t:e covert epctica program; authorization to use
José Figveres in third country operations; davelomment of =
contingency P4 .plan in the event Trujiilio fell and hostile forces

attempted to seize power, acd establisiment of a “U.S. Committee

for Democracy in the Dezinican Republic.”

A pezorandum written of a debriefing of Ambassador Farland reads,

in part, as follaws:

“The dissjdents need guns and armmmition frco the United
States. In parti~ular tzey reed 2 smalil mumber of high-povered
rifles with telescopic lenses. The Amiassador said that he saw
no prodlem in tre purchase anad celivery clandestinely of the
erms 10 the dissidents. 4t be saild, of course, this raises
the guestion of whether the U.S. Goverm—ent wvants to engage in
this activity.

®Col. King said that this of course is a policy decision. Ha
said that CIA could deliver the ams if this i
to sudpport.
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(C.mment; Farignd was in Yzshingion for consulitaticns.
Although re is listad ns having cerved as Azbassador untii 28
A% - . z .
¢ June 1550, it apmears that he 213 not aziually return %o Auty
in Ciudzd Trujilio. Iils successor, Vinton Chapin, was nooinated
13 June, but he pever took tie post.)
3 June 1960
Farland pet with llelson H. Ezith, the Dorinican desk officer
¥ in WH Division. They compared lists of dissidents to see i i
! nazes CIA had were those with whom Farland had veen dealirg. Tarland
': -y . I - . £
‘( , sald, "Those are tte boys all right.” Smith's memorandim of the
- neeting includes this ccxoent:
B "Farland tien told me that tke underground cpposition are
Y planning to assassizate Trujillo. Ee sald tkhat it is plaz-ed to
- use a poverful bemd which could be planted along the rouze of
N Trujillo's nigntly walk and cculd be detcnated by a rezote-
a control firing device. Ee in%imated that this plan is pretiy
: well along and could be executed a2t any time."
o Undated Working Paper (filed between papers dated 25 May ernd 13 Jure)
¥ The author is not identified nor is there any indication thag
4 the proposal was approved. Iis objective was stated thus: "To
5 precipitate the downfall of tre Trujillo regizme by 1 August or as
° soon as pessisle thereafter.”™ It proposed that the U.S. beccze a
L prire motive Zorze againsi the Trujillo regize. "In the event Trujille
ey
‘i_!
g .
PR X - -
.’\3
K .
i .
|
£
R4 R
T e e e s s . [ . e
A
p2N

|

o e A bt b -

vt s -

[PPSR v

kN



€=231ine of 1 July was proposed for ccmpleting arvangements.

ot Tar i o IR i
Chpaartyes o S
o~ weoilad Wil wiias : ;%
. s ~ e
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. :
refused Lo abilcate, consideration shculd e given to other covert or
ovzrt actions desigred 0 effect his rezoval from the scere.” A L
7

P
17 June 1500
A v s IOV

Henry Dearborm, who was in charge in the Ambassador's abzencze, ' *
veried State through CIA ckanpels, asxzing for conirmation on

cerizin points for a meeting he was having with a dissident leadsar,

Dr. Jordi Bresse. He stated kis understanding of the U.S. position

i a. Toe U.S. is not prepared to take overt action against :
N e the Trujillo govermrent while it is in full control.

b. Tke U.S. is prepared to assist the opposition clandestinely
to develop effective forzes to accarplish Trujillo's overtarcy.

€. Assistance must continue to be chanmeled covertly !
until such time as tkte dissidents estavlish a provisicnal

govermment vhich controls & subsizntizl section of the
Deminican Pepublic.

a

20 June 1960

Desrborn, again through CIA channels, "asked Rubottom and Farlargd
if he could make the same statements corcerning U.S. policy in a
meeting with Juan Vicirni, another dissident leader. Farlard replied

e in the affir-ative.
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Pearbora cabled the .-results o

&)

hi

[&

lrst meeting with Juan

Vicini. He zaid that Vicini fel: that tre *ticme to concentrate on,

tonte e Pt

icr planaing purposes, was the period exterding through the

"incapacitatiod' of Trujillo; too much planning for what would

[

follow risxked exposure. Dearborn said that he egreed. .

Also on 28 Jure (although the first writiten record we find is
2 summary memorsndum prepared on 18 October), Rubottom told J.C.
King that the Government of the United States was )jremared to

participate in tke overthrow of the Trujillo regime to the followirg

extent: "to provide a sall number of sniper rifles or other devices
for the removal.of Xey Trujillo people from the scene. . . . . . "

Rubottom edded that the U.S. Govermment was not prepared, at this

- e ey sy e

time, to send arms, equipment, or paramilitary experts to assist the

undergouad to accemplish a revolt.

29 June 1960

Dearbora cabled the resulis of his meeting with Dr. Brossa. Ea
said that Brossa had recommended a temporary standdown on "action

toward incapacitatioa of Trujillo" while determining Venezuela's

Teactica to the Trujillo assassination plot against Betancourt. Ff#
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D2arbom reported that the dissidents had a cepadility for picking
in .
a and for cachiug/Earby caves. Iz also descrived an

up &rmms at

&

W

alirdrop slte.

1 July 1950

¢

A pemorandunm addressed to ithe Acting DOT reccommendzd approval
for the delivering of weapons Lo tze Dominican dissidents.

"It is proposed to procure and deliver to underground
prosition forces in the Dominiczn Repuslic 12 sterile U.S.
rifles, Modal 1903 (Spring;”ield), with telescopic sights, together
witt five hundred rounds of graunition for same. . . . . .
It is plunced 4o deliver these weapops by air through DPD
facilities -rovided arrangements can te worked out with the
oprosition for toeir reception. If they cannot bte delivered by
alr, plans are curreatly being studied in the CA staff for
delivery By sea.

"Approval for delivery of these erms has been given by
Assistant Secretary of State Roy Rubottcm, who requests that
the arzs be placed in the bkands of the opposition at the
earliest possible mament.
The memorandum was sigred by Rudy Gamez for Chief, WH Division; was
concurred in by Richard Helms as Acting ID/P; and was approved by

C. P. Cabell on 2 July 1940 as Acting DCI. o .

Dearbora was informed by cable of plars o airdrcp twelve
30.03 Springfields, with ezmunition, and with sights "fixed and
sighted.” Tre cadle asked for the coordinates of 2 suitable drop

site ard for a four-man reception teem wita flasblights. The cable
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Headquarters cabled Cearcorn, in rart:

paelil [ua“ vu.in] ¢ﬂd/ ;
5 a.;:i carabilitizs are to be
ction to incazacitate Trujillo

aterial support for implemeatation
of plan of action. OF particular ipporiance is info re extent
of military varticiration in prezarations. In spite of [\71(31:1__*:7
aprarent lack of knowledge of opposition organization, most
logical that he is actively collzborating with a group that

. mugh have some plan and capability for scticn which will assyre

' stable interim governzent afier removal of Trujillo. . . . . .

.. In your cpinion are [‘71:1:3__17 :‘.[v‘o.,s:a] cenders of same group

( or if rot could the two groups te merged? . . . . . "

1"

[ Jomﬁ

i 8 September 1960

! The Special Group discussed a letter drafted by the Department

2 e ke s e =+

; of State for delivery to Trujillo {copy in CIA files dated § September)

W proposing that he step down. The DCI (M4r. Dull es) doubted the wisdcom

I of putting such a proposal in writing. FEe preferred a personal
o v °
apprecach. The Group concluded that a rersorpal approach would te :
N i
I ¥
i best and discussed Willian Pawley s 2 candidate for the job. f
1]
H 18 Octoter 1950 :
- ¢
| ! i
"l
5 Chief, WH Division, prerared a memorandum summarizing appv'ovals
+
3 . : e
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obtalnzl for acilsa In supoort of the Posinican inizrmal op osition.
F o P

The text states ihat the sw—ary was “provided in response to your '

s )

vercai request oz 13 QOctoter 196') e « « " This is the remorandum

o st e

to vhich refereace is made earlier under the entry for 28 Jume 1960.

29 Decesber 1560

Tne minutes of the Special Group meeting of this date read,
in part:

"Bissal gave tha hrand

- ! - TTmTEm o= cis T <
for procesding with 2zrssin 1 s 2rt a :-:’1..155 tirected !
against the Trujillo regime. FHe ophasized that although !
~ suprort would bte given to the Figueres Zroup trere is no
intention of establizhirg a pera=ili tary force as sueh . . . . .
He also exphasized thet tke propssed acticns would not of them-
’ selves brirng ebout the desired resuit in the near future,
lecking scrme decisive stroke against Trujillo himselif,

vwo-pronged plan i

" . . ... It vas noted thet Mr. Pavley feels that

overt intervention in the Dcminican Fepublic should be
mounted sipultareously with the Cuban operations. . . . .

it wvas egreed that the plan 1s worth beginning st this uime
. no watter vhat the evertual decisicn on overt intervention
may te."

(Comment: We find nothing in the files identifiable with

A such a "plan."” We found no otber reference to any specific

L plan of about this date.)

. 12 January 1961 ‘

The followirg is an excerpt rom the minutes of a meeting of the

POV
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4
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Spacial Group ca this dzte:

"Mr. Mevchant explained the ieeling of tre Deparime-.t of
State that limizel supplies of wzmall arms and other materis 1
should te made available for dissidents inside the Dominican
Repuslic. Mr. Parrott said thst we belizve ais can ok

B 0 e et
16
A}
fir
N Ky
1y
oS

securely by CIA, and that the vlan would cal trans-
rortatica into ithe group teirg provided by the dissidznts
w

themselves. The Group approved the project.
19 Januarr 1551
2 ugaary 70

. Catle Trom headguariers:

"For Dearborn: FYI and use as yYou conside
authority hes been given Hgs for Calivery to i be
of limited supply of ozall arms and other raterial oa condition
tkat introduction of maturial into LUonmRep te efrected by Doms.
= - - . . Above coordinated with Staie.”

-

2k January 10461

Memorandum for the record of a discussion of Project EMDE®D by

members of the CA Staff and of WE Divisicn: L__——-————

"It vas confirmed {from Mr. Parrott by phone) that the
Special Group now has approved that a 'linmited supply' of
small arms and related equiprent may be provided covertly to -
the Dominican resistance elsments with whom we have been
dealing. Tnis was additional to the Special Group's approval
on 29 December 1320 of our Operational Proposal.”

(Ceczzent: 43 poted in the entry for 29 December, we Ynow

nore of tre specifics of this Cperational Prooozal.)
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31 January 12%% , ‘

"Official-Informal” letter from Cearbora o Devine in State

RSN AN .

Departzent:

"With regard 45 the delivery of exotic equirment, my
friends were of courze deligated that such a dacision had been
made. hope that it ¥will not b= necesssry o play down too
long the cuestion of actual delivery since trey are eager

~and expectant and too great tardiress on our rart would only
lead thez o question our sincerity.”

6 February 1951

Cable from headgquarters:

"l. Realize details not now availzble but Hgs would
appreclate [Eissidents' resction t2 offer o0f armed assistance
to include. [d_.issiden:s’ current plan . . .

. "2. Also reguest [ﬁ-obert Cr.-en'§7 nitial assessmxent
[Eissidentsj capability carry out plan of aciicn oace limited
armed assistance provided.”

10 February 1951

The station cabled its reply: , .

"o solid reecticn except joy as of 9 Feb.

. -"Initial assessmeat is [Ejrcssa and Vicinl;7 could roz
carry out plan. But with access /Dr. Severo Tabral/ he no q

appreaching point when will b=tter be able evaluate greup’ ——
potential for acticn. We some weeks away froa teing able i
make solid preliminary sssesswent.

"Suggest KUBARK coasicer sexding in each pouch one small

LSRN

B e Sl U
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nat

-« . 835Xed {
autherity on the sups
Successor government

(Coment: We aig pos Find a copy of suck a zemorendim

in CIA files.)

" i5 Fﬂbn:&ry 1991
41 \.i : . . - ;
3 i Ned Holman, the keadquarters branch chiel, met with Juan
Vicini end Donala Reid Cabral in Nav Yorx City, Excerpts from his
mezorandum record of the zeeting follow:
. " e e . .. Vieini Played Cowa scmewhat the recessity for
e - delivery of arms, elthouzh he dig y that 1t is cesireable
2 and should Ye a

|y
rart of the blaaning. Fe saig that members or . : i
i the oprositicn could, if they wanted t0, cbtain small Guanitities

e -

of arms fren Army contacts . . . but that 82y arms s0 odtained
o ) would have to te used very quickly before theiw loss is ) L
. ) " discovered. For this Teason, ke said 1% would be desireadle to “
£ : have arss delivered by us *nat could be stored Por use at any
i Lizent desired. :
i :

"Wicint said that the object of Cbtaining this Hnd'of 1
- ényway is the elimiraticn o7 Trujillc and instead of
. Cr grenades he tegan o SpezX of more exntin Taterie

e I3

. * + + 8 Deriul bomb that eouig be planteg along the route of
%, Trujillo's evening walk and co:ld he d2tonaied Trog g nsarovy

-31- S R
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; .
elestronic device . ., (or) . . . +ne Possidility of poisoning .
the dictator's fo0d or oF Putting poison capsules in botiles
; Of certain medicinas that the dizlator is knowa to take
i regularly. . . . , .
;g -
: YA less exotic and mome practical plan that they put forward
: WAS cze that they said had already been plarned at one tize
5 before. Tney said that when the dictator leaves his office for
. his home there are three autamoviles in kis processicn wi<h the
N dictator himself in tre first autozobile end ks bedyguaris in
the following two. Tie fdss thas hag been discussed internally
is for szeveral trucks to block T2 progress of these cars at a
glven intersection at which tig= young mes who telangz to the
. action groups would leap out of <he trucks with Fire arms ang
- : .grenades to finish off the dictatow."
kS X
= L ¥arch 1851 i
B R e S 4
[ i
B
- ) !
Headquarters poucked to tie statica & copy of Holman's memorandim I
Of his peeting, with Vicini and Reid. On b March, the chief of statica
B ;
- cabled his assessment of the Plan to intercept Trujillo‘s entourage i
. - N
" . . ;
b and kill hinm with guns and grenades: :
il H
3 / ;
z ’ "Vicini idea . . . alzost ceriain fail if appliied. Tat ;
= type attuck is Precisely what bodygzuards appear test qualified :
N cope with. Their defense rattern ard displacement vehicles
i N . ) 5
i . Plus police practice detour traffic blocks avay frem entourage
] ~ . N
3 make Vicini idea fatally childish in Cwen's view."” -
G . : (Comment: The essassination was actually carried ous '
;-‘. through a variation of this Scheme. The assassins detected and !
F took advantage of a siereotyped rattern in Trujillo's move—ents
# : ' ;
] . . 3 L ;
u; in vhich he rode at night, urescorted, on little travalegd 2ighways. ) L
P> |
- i
- : b
% Gy, e - 133 - N
LD 3 Py
HGH IR : !
A H H
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: . . + if cpportun o - p 2ot to be lost,
) telieve . . . imperative mzxe sure arms with ammo rzady for
i immediate entry DemRep . . . if pecessary at air dwop sites . . . "

5 March 1551 : ’ :

As s follow-up to that cabls, t:22 statiocn zabled 3 communication

{
o . . . . 3
fram Dr. Severo Cabral: 'We rave in our hands coaace to speedup i
;
: events. Fverything is being placned perfectly. Resulis may e :
13 N
N assured as puch £s hwman fallibilfity permits. .« . . . « bt
‘
N H
& i

— ‘7 Marcn 1661

/_-;v;\ =

Headquarters cabled the fiell, in part:

"Existing authorizaticn precludes introduction arms into
Dom Rep by U.S. personnel. Ordar prepare coniingsxzcy plans
for possivle alterrate delivery method, reguest siation
deternine additional drop zczes and confirm those sentioaed
e « « « « Request type and guantity arms desired. . . . . .

WYL T

SR

”

CAAHRAT VL YRS LA

8 March 1951

. Cable from the station:

é . ;

3 LAY Tt T o W Llndt e & W 3 \

T "Brossa told ITearborn ca 7 March that Dr. Severc Cabral exf .

b < O, Vgl s . .

- group plan try kill Trujillo Ty fintercepting his zar/ at point !

" tys 3 Thq & -~ ~ 3 y S '

?‘, near ﬁmpy's Surermarkat/. Tate not set and obviously depends :

& on Trujillc travel . . . Sav2ro Capral not aware 3rossa has told

}.7 us but interesting that Charze' Papal Niunciatura also aware plot ; .

g exists but possidly pot of rersounnel iavcived.” P
’ i

Z !

&
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8 ¥arch 105)
He'.dquarters cabled ine statiza: .
! "liqz deeply Interested pian . . . and request urgently:
additicnal detalls in order ma¥s plans tizely assistance.
Uncertainty of plans, timing and chances of ccess precludes
) s ng
Hqs seexing ccmmitzent for such stancs as that
requested . . . . , ©
13 March 1651
Feadgquarters cabled the station:
. "Following elicited from IMOTE-8 (And-es Freitas):
Preites speaics for Amiama Tig grcoup winich fzciudes cilitary
v pexbers . . . in six brigade Egs and which rave caranility,
(' \ - et appropriate time, of teking over milltery garrisczas wis
A 14

& ol
arms already at hand, and appcinting military/--ivi- an junta
in control provisicral govt. . . . . . ?.eq%s‘:. following station
action with respect Amiama Tio group: A. Icdentify =ilftary
penbershiip; B. Assess capabilities as claized; C. Indicate
if assets can be ccordinated with overall e?<3r+. Eqs vlaces

special ermphasis on identifying zmilitary meztership A=iaza Tio
group. This izmportant for veiiizg as well as ezable essess :

reglistically charnces successful takeover.™

s 15 March 1961

<

o A ——— e e tan EM IR T MY

Cable from the station:

PR
"Lorenzo (Wimpy) Berry asxed /a consuiste employea/ for Ve

small supply frogzmentation grerzades 'Por use in next ’a'gek_ or so.!

By nole, the chle? of staticn checked back wHin Wirmpy end

learned the dissident group must do TMSITY _/;1"_1. Truj

Trujillo/ this
month or drop it as number of fringe »ersccs with loose mouths

are appereatly aware renewal plan . . - « Wimpy asxed for five

kS mn (sic) rapid fire weapons or sirzilar, 2,500 rounds ammo for

RS

S U T
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caze, . . . 50 I'regmentation grenades, . . . ten Slom tank
TOTeLS. .+ . . L " :
z 16 March 1551 ' . -
Hezdguarters cabled its reply:
"Hqs exploring possibilitiss Tor ax . will :
advise ABAP. Meanvalle, request you clarify soonest: Is
Berry mazing request on own initiative our is ke steaxiaz Icr {
Dr. Severo Cabrul? . . . . . " . i
; i
i i
c ! :
17 March 1551 :
x ;
: - | i
Canle rrom the siation: ! H
o : i
ot . : “For issue to several ng tre dissident groug7 Consul i l
N\ e ‘Genzersl Dearbora requests three 38 caliver Smith zud Wesscn f i
. ~ . - . - - 3
Special pistols or similar and taree small voxes cartridges. ] H
If seoding emmo complicates problem, advise and we will iry {
t

get from Marines.,

- :
& . "Chief of Station reiterates suggestion- /to send in each 1 : .

pouch one szall size high fire power weapon/ as Deartorn

B increesingly concerned lest mozentum which group has now Tor i .
assassinatiog7 declipe result lack itangible or tco slow actioa :

. ) on erzs by toe U.S. Goverzment. Also security these people :

. increesingly of direct interest US Governmens which each day ;

] more involved in Ehe operatiog]. Loss of ome of xey people :
y - thru capture could lead revelation detalls ODYCKE/SMLEED !
S ' activity. Thus preferable we give them scme chence defend
thenselves zgainst SDA.” ' :

18 Mareh 1951

o2 meret 9L
F
°‘; ) Chief of Station Robert Owen pet for the first tige with Dr. St
- Severo Catvral. 2 cabled the resulis:
ol Ll *
1

g
S

~
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TONTT - . t

RPN !

hwilimid 4

. !
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nﬂtiog] plan ncd tais

5 in capizzl. EHa vi
oGoes ner sparimen
~'v:er\.‘cl" has scoeone in btuilding who
essed as ergy ofTicers, small group
13 ..:'.: g:a:d with pretext, dispateh him : !
them i*z s*..enrf, eater zpartment and iry co [:ssassir-.atiog,

sibly including mistress, in silen

use guiet weapons for ‘:.asic Job. « + « « . Cevero Cabral's fipa
positicn was U.3. Covernment get items here soocnest via pouch.

or similar means. Evident he actually worried that ézlivery by
otter meaas would compromise entire project. Obvicus ke can’
count oa ooly one group both receive arms ard do Lassassi:;atiog.

"Pr. Severo Cabral expects and willing ris;c ctacs for period

i
B

2 O undetersinsd leagia alter Lassassmanlod rainiy pecause tor i
. R security reascns his group caanct 2ppreaxh milltary 222 hope to :
( H ' ~ get decisive ag::ee_z:ent support btefore [s.;assinatio]

(AN

. 20 March 1651 ' ' |

W : Feadquarters cabled the station:

"Pegret ns authorization exdsts to suspend pouch regu]ations - :
; against shimpment of arms . . . Will deliver to the group's
3. Tepresentatives ocutside the Dominican Republic if this fessible.
) Coordirated with State Department.”

no- , " 22 Maren 1951
" cc varea 150l

« « « W2 realize permissi
Chief of Statioz imows that he a
via pouch for worthy purvoses, so it caz te dope. Judzing I"':c::
_— . ref, Y5 not prepared take this step. IT tiais uraltera®ly s0 then

N

| SO

e i T R NI BT i WP - IR ST L SO amit e | cm et T S T e Sy O £ . SR o e o % 9 st < ©
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™

please continue iry zet authorization for air drep of . . . amsz

« « .« Or iznort arms by _otx:e_r] means.  Cozpletely negative plea -
for arms, whalewsr delivery mzthod, will eand cosperation Severn Poel
Cebral and protably oy /Wimpy and Mrs. ':k:'r;.;-]. * 3 i

The above excerpt is ths most significant

but the excerpt does not fully revesl the contentiosus tone of tae
X

cable. On 25 March, Headquarters, in a cable released by the DD/P
(Bissell) undertook to set Owen straight. The cable gives a fairly

complete statement of U.S. policy ard odjectives and of Owen's

respensibilities. It i3 suzmarized here. Ve sSupport a program to

~
’
1

replece the Trujillo regize; we wish to avoid precipitate acticn if
plaaning is not well orgarized, as appears to be the case; machine
guns and armunition will bte supplied to demonstrate good will to the

’ diss!ldents; the requested revolvers are teing pouched. Eeadquariers

e e g et bt e

is planning with State sgainst the eventuality of sudden action by

t he dissidents tkhat migat result in the formirg of a new govérzment
!

{ "If atove clarifies.Hqs position, Gw#en should precceed accordin,g,;i.},r. ‘
In event major points remain unclear, State Depariment prerparing )

. orders permit retura for consulitations.”™ ) .

P (Cozment: We do not know whether Own replied to this cable -

|

or not. We Jdo not find a reply in the files. Owen did 30 to
headquarters for consultations about 5 April, but we cannot

{ “&/ - 37-

{ .

¥ It is epparent {rom the EMOEED operatioral files that no ams were
ever air-dropped or deliversd by sza. '

[aNaltie AR 1S At Dl GO TR

. . S e s tamewim omaremima e ce s s —— . o .
ER AT e L4 re i h hed

.
'l
;
.
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ebtablis‘x that the trip wes a direct result of‘_rthis cebla. Taéfe

is scorze evide-:\ce that suggasts that tae trip may. have been in

Cmh s e AN PR LR L D 8RR ThIne

.- connection vith a req\...sc from the dissidents for submachine .-

“

g\ms)

26 March 1961 ‘ » ' .

:Cable. from the station:

MFor Dr. Severo Cabral request permission puss three semi- - . o f .
automatic M-l carbines 30 caliber and suprply ammo which available T N R
consulate f-om departed nmaval personnel. Would need from Hgs LA SR
nine 30 cartridge magazines for vespons. Kequest prompted by :

. . Severo Cabral muie £ March which says he cannol hold émub ' .
togetner b°youd April 15 withsut arms delivery. . . . . .7

(Comment:. It may be helpful %o interrupt tae chronology

at this point. As we will later explain, these carbines were

: " actually passed to the dissidents. They were in the hends of

] S Antonio de la Maza, vho worked out the details of the assassination
A " and wvas the lead figure in carrying it out. They almost certainly
}”* v\-'ere taken to the scepe of the slayling by the assassins. We have

R 7<) eviaenee that any of them were actually ﬁ_md during the shooti..g

‘ Tbe 1ittle evidence we have suggests that tney were not actual.ly

.~ used. ‘These =t.hree .carbines are the: weapons referred to by various

sources as having teen passed .to the;plotters'by_CIA. We fird no

s ’ _evidence of eny other weapons having been passed.) T ' I

e U BT TR S "
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27 Maren 19351

Eeadquarters cabled the sta tlon'

"' WEYI, ref hardware [:he three pistols the station asked be"
_pouche] makes falrly sizeable packasge 17 lumped single shirment..
Reguest soonest .COS esiizate of risk involved sending one paciage;
or whether split shivment preferable.”

«- [(Comment: We find no indication in tae files that these

* revolvers were ever actuall ucked. We suspect tney were rot
P4

because the request for them was overtaken by subsequent event§.) :

29 March 1961

Hcadqt.arters cabled the sm*ion- ' ' S

" . « . Hgs inclined to favor passing Severo Cabral ref T
carbines and ammo. Are carbines carried on local installation ™ - Y

i

‘j inventory, thus requiring paper worx which may olow CIA's
- o ultimate use? - How does station proposa to pass weapons in secure -
“ q manner order avoid other ODACID installatioa employees becaming -
B- vitting they beirg zade available to Dominicars? Require : Fa e
4 Consul Gereral Dearbora's. concurrense.. . Advise... . . . . ) . RBEERE
g Pouchir.g . . « nire ragaziaes . . . - S TR

i

S

3L March 1961

Tl

v

i

‘The station replied: -- - - -
X ‘"Ho inventory problem. ~ No paper work to skows CIA in act : '5.'
-in enyway.- Pian file of? serial nwmters. Will kardle pdckaging - = o :
after hours.  Only ccnsulate person wbo knows disposition is ' o
Dearbora. Delivery to Wimpy PBerry by the statica's female S ‘ -
adninistrative assistant or otker CIA officer deprending oa what .
steps seems best here. Dearborn concurred in request end in thts SR
message. We caanot e::m.‘asi-e enouza that we must make gesture of ’ ;
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good will to 3evero Cabral now. These ftexms sre not what he
asked for but tkey are an invesusent 1in operational continuity.
Te2 security ilsx in his havirg these i%eas is no greater tkan
his having similar items de]_ive*-r which done b,( zore ccz:ollcated
-.and less cecure cache or droo.” ) e

‘

~ Headquarters cable to the station:

"/Passing. the three. cav"'*i::eJ approved. Advise Hgs Jhen
. passing.of tkis equipment ccmpleted.

 (Cazment: Tais cable was released by the ID/P (Bissell). )

7 April 1961

Cable from the station: e oo

.. "[Tne pouch forwnrding zagazines for the three carbines/
contained 15-bullet magazines rather than 30-bullet magazines

as requested. Pls expedite pouching 9 latter type M-l carbire »
pagazines.”
|9 April 1961 S :

Cable from the station' ‘

"/The station's female adminis.rative assistan] passed
[the three carbines/ to [féimpy Berry/ April 7. Ko complicatioas."

o (c«:mmenf.:.a-'me files do not contain an account of how the .
" carbines were actually passed. As ve \d.].]. lzter see, ﬁeadqﬁérters'
subsequently poucked subtmachine guns fér Fassing to thé d:tssidents;-_:
Beadqx;arfers asked for the statioa’s plan for securely passizg‘the'

submachine guns to the dissidents. The station replied: . "P:oposé '

use essentially same technique as that for [the three carbires/.

ot en —omiam v s
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[The station's female adalaistrative saista-!J

will go w0 lo:el sugzerzarket L.l_m!)j ber":,' _7 for usual Saturday

»moming I:urchaseb. Then t,o consulate to get mail. Will get aasist—

from C‘niéf of Station in loadingz package or packagés into car

’ trunk with grocenes. [—tar.ioa opﬂrauiona offlce] '.dll then . E o 7 1

=a;'¢ccm;any to admintstrativerassistant's aparizent, help taze -

IR ST TR

' ’s gfo:é"e‘riés in. If no danger signal given by operations offfcer, .

;i o Empy Berq] will arrive in persocal car, picz up items fram - ) T A
g ) . operations officer at partially concealed eatrance to adaini- v :
b ; . :
8 strative assistant's apartment and promptly leave. Cover for
5 ¢ . his visit will be commercial delivery.")

’ { s , :
i 7 April 1941 o .
;. .‘ ) . . ) ," . - L .

: é - . Chief, WH Division, sutmitted to Chief, RI, a memorandium requesting g
£ . vaiver of pouch restriction on pouching weapons. "The above request

\ g\ . . 15 submitted for the following reason: Station Ciudad Trujillo kas . i
g 'requesbed tbat. Headqx.ar;.ers provide four M3 mc.hine guns and 240

' % ) -,rounds of amm.nition on a priority basis for 1ssua.nce to a small action

B‘; .

group to be used for .self protection.” _ _ _ : R

-*  (Comment: The entry for'18-March 1951 refers to a requést

for submachire guns, but there was no follov-up on it from the statioz. BRI

Tais pouch waiver request was subnitted while the chief of staticn was : : :




'{:‘-.:“

.-f’.’@mnmmnmmm«;rma-.qz:ab:mmcmmu 2

i

a—ﬂ:? F‘l.,'."_:\ {.‘.,," L
$TRILS ULl

at healrmarters for consultations, It 1s Protadle that he zade tpe

AR LA L

Plea in person.. As will be seen later, tze submachire guas (the so-

culled 'g;,:éese g;,ﬁs" of World War II} were poucked but approval ‘was

RO T A Y

TR I LW e it AT b VSR

rever zivea tke staticn to pass them to the plotters.)

12 pprit 165y v . . ' . . ) )

Zeadguarcers cabled the station:

"Equirment for Severo Cabral [sutmachiza gums/ which subject
of Chief of Station conversations Egs being pouched . . . 1b
April. Prior to rassing equirwent, advise Has what scheme of
delivery proposed.” ) :

Ror CFTEISITUR [ A5 1 AR P Ty

— - (Cammznt: The delivery scheme is explaired in comsent on
( '\ the 9 April entry.)
. 13 April 1951
%. .
5 An extract. from a mote sent to Consul General Deartorn frem:
Juan Vicini: A . - P
' .~ ."The three Leica cameras, model M-l [tke three carbires/,
"\, with their accessories, should be in the broper hands in a day .

by, N R T B TR

or two. . . . . . With the’small emciumt of equimment which- they

. - are receiving they can anly take action at a few specific places

& o and therefore the probabilities are considerabdly reduced and :
. - the tize factor,considerably extended accordingly. With tze *
rest of the equimment (four Leicas, model -3) /ive sutmachine '
gens/ the possible places of action are multiplied and the lost
tize greatly reduced.” ' - .

1% April 1951 - _
- . Extract frow a note from SOCRATES /Tuts Baquero/ to DELTA

S, A e e MRS T e e iy e fam s = e L e L
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g
EE Do
- .
j_f-';—‘o:xsul Gzneral Dezarborm/
a, £
. "The thiee Lelca cameras and acressories a~= i~ the hands . S e
5 of the ones that will ictures. ihey need more cameras Sk .
& in orler to do = 2r job. Ve hope that the meno
: we seat two days n Wash., in this regard." - i
N |
1
!
i
v ArciaT™ 7. PIRE N ONRATG E e T P
Hote frem YAGUATE [ovan Vi-:n}] and SOCRATES /Luis Zaquero/ to ol
!
. ZLTA /Pearbo __7: {
N PsLTA E roorn ,
. "Toe last word, up to the minute in the matter of cameras;
¥ CRISTOBAL ﬁeneral Juan Teors Diag] says that with the 3 Ieica :
T cameras alrezdy delivered 4% in 055ikls Lo do the pholugrsghic . ) :
H Job. Ue needs to have the rest of the equitnent (the L M.3 . ’
—, Ieices) before he wndertaxes the job. The ones alread: delivered :
B J
oo : Le cees them as gcod ccmplerentary equirzment (dei‘e:sive) tut ke !
- Py N -~ . N PR . H
( e reeds the others for tre aggressive pari of the job. It is oy P
'. belier that the ones already delivered have served a bpsychological
i purpcse also: the mea involved have always been in doubt the )
¥ ’ gocd faith of your people in Wash. Their feeling was that in

several months all they have obtained were prcmises.  How they
see that you actually mean tusiness. So, now, all they are doing
- 1is waiting for the heavy cazeras.”

17 April 1961 . ' !

- Headguarters cabled the station:

A : reveat not
n

>« -« . . wOst important Zthe sucmachine gu::_s,7 not/be
Dassed to Severo Cabrel «ithout additicral Hgs approval. Please

&dvise wren equirment received and prorosed scheme and timing of
delivery." ’

SREE s

"

TR o 20
}
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20 April 1961

Eee.dqua"ters cabled the sta:‘.o:‘.:

Euo-" f-hi.ne {;.4.._7 s..ould Se ::elr‘ ia ssatioa cou stody til1
further notice and not repea: not be pascid to [in:xy Berzz7
Tais Hqs decision tosed on juds—eat that” .C””_g vacua created
by- [Es;assi._atmj ncw bigser question than ever:iview unsettled «
co::d.ltio:ts :in Caritbeen area. E

IR Ty

5D r

"Reqz.est station prcvu‘. 101_1. info socnest (e.) Eave
[Ehe ihree carbu:e§7 teec delivered to Severo Caura.‘l (v) -

. Letails on.an alterzate pian to Zsliver f"mcnj.:e gus/

’ vh.ic.h would involve grownd cachirz.®

R :. o o  (Commer.t: It might be noted that .his cable was sent

Just three days after the faflure uf the l.:dirg at tee Bay of

Pigs.) : D

20. April 1961 , ' .-

'Hote to DELTA ./Deartorz/ fram YAGUATE and SOCRATES:

: "The officers that were to do the photographic job are not . L Ee
only disappointed but really angry at tte refusal of the delivery . H
of the other Leicas. Taey kave decided to give up tie plan and ;- Lk

disperse, because they cannot take any more risks for nothing."” o ' T

20 April 1361
" Cable fram the station:

"[ ubmachire fﬂ.xn] kere 19 April with no-eatry pwoo...ems ‘
\rhatsoever. Excellent basic wrapping means.statfon's plan can':
be simplified even mcre. Tke ecxinistirative essistant, the’
.operations officer, azd the chief ol staiion can skare delivery
direct to drop. Request Hqs advise vhen ve mey begin.”




(Cczzent: - Tha ttc:’ise ratume 97 tals "éxee '11; bas"c

m;:p!.._z is not furcher .La:i icd i..,..he. T e.;_‘- :{o..“a:x Gall

writing in { ¥ the "=au:>:xs".'e shh')ed

to Wimpy Iler—_{ ia Iuc«l cans. ‘Tals sounds to us.as if tn° cub-

R

mc‘;i- r -QI'P nar-}.ed in mud cu:x‘.a*r...rs for §OuQMBé. If x:o:
ve wonder how Gall leamed-of this., We can state with fair _
confidence that these sa...abh_m Zios were never passed out of
the consulate. As la:e as the very day of tl:e assassination, Hob
Oden senf a cable proves‘.mg tae policy that forbade his passj_ng
;.'ne-:!. Tnis sounds as if there must have been a leak from the
c:;asu te--from one of tre- very few who imew of the submachinn‘

~ guns. We cannot confirm that.the sutmachipe guns we:re actuall;/
pa:;kaged in food containers for pouehing TSD has no rezord of
havi:\g done so. Jake Isterline kas a faint recollection. of food
eontainers, but not in connectioa wita pou"ning )

21 Agril 1961
Cable ﬁcm'headquart-ers to thé station:

. "/Sutrachine gun] soould be held in s.at:[on custodf il
further rotice and not ‘repeat not te passed to [i.mpy Bervﬂ S

22 Anril 1961

_ The station r@n"*nd to hnad"ua"te"' Juery of 20 April

regarding disposition o? the three cardines:

. . [ izpy Be"r;_r7 kas given /[tu2 thres carbln°_7
to :anemediary wko holding until Severo Cabrzl Picksup . . . .
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mrnaTT

ciligs—

(Coment: Tais "intersediary" aprears to kave beea Tacsas

Stocker. The significacce of inis end the securi:zy probles it

- "posed will beccme apparent from ore of the later entries for

31 May.)

25 Aon-il 1951

Cable frcm the station:

"Foll from Dearborn: I 'be]_levg political cozsequeace of not
deltiyaring E:u'-_nnum, g=s/ so scri;as I plan g6 Yashingten within .
rext few days for discussion with Departzment and CAS Hqs!™ . ’

IR,

oy

" 26 April 1951

Cable fram, the station:

= fdimpy Berry/ told Chief of Statiocn . . . Antonio de la : :
- Maza plans try assassinaticn between 29 April ard 2 May. -
- S8evero Cabral possibly not yet aware plea. Ko sciid info or.‘:e(.
mexbers aseassirvation effort but Gereral. Juan- Tomas Diaz. protabh
wil) aid. Will use the three carbires plus whatever else can’ i
get. De la Maza asks Berry add the sutzmachine guzs if possidble
[

. ® e & e @ - B

- Shigl

&=

30 April 1951

Cable from the station:
-,/ - "Following from Dearborn: April 28 Lorenzo Zerry as emissary
" Juan Vicini and Severo Cabrzl called oa ze with 2211 info: :
main mission Berry was plead vith me release sulzschine guns they
believe in Dom Rep ard under my coznirol. Actioa &Toup has 3
carbines, 4 to & 12-giigge shotzuns with 120 rounds and scme small
8ras. .. . . « « Action entails roadsiée ambush near San Crissotcal

A St




o e o 2 i

could e impocrant., o . . . . I repnlied
I had ro suizachine guns uader :‘j control sad that any U.S. ‘
controlled itens wrich might t2 in Dom Be eould only be released
- cn specific aut;oriz.ation from Viashinztoz. I pointed out that
.-silnce the. taree-:carcines were sade availlable Cuban incident had |
occurred o2nd hoped zZroup could under stand. this is period of stuc’qr
and assessment. . o . . :

and few z33itional wzepons

Cable frcm the station:

Y e e « o . suggest Has review: decision not pass sutmachine

. .-‘-—ﬁn_. 3
g\._.s Detemina"ion of group %o go artead with possibly inadeq_lf l
means conld cr_)el_‘l_ and hagt nm-"" forre noy ugrkino' toward the . -
overthrov o the Trujillo resi:ae. » ;

“4 . . 2May 158 .. . o

‘Draft cable prepared at headquarters:

& ¥ ..+ ... Since 1t appears that EMOTH group has camnitted
¥ . . itself to action with or without additiozal support, coupled with
ns g fact that the carbines already made availadle to them for personal
= defense; station autaorized pass~-sutmacaine-guns-to:Berry for
b et .. ' thelir additional protection on their proposed endeavor. . .. . . "
5} R R -(Cment- This cable was never seat. It wvas authenticated TR
O g by Hay F.eroerb for J. C. King,and Richard Bissell coordinated_. on =i

8- - - 14 Ttvas forvarded o the LTCI for release. General Cabell T
7T T attached a handwritten buck-slip: "Returm to: Chief, W.H. Div., | . f &

; o7 7 unacted upon.™)
2 :

A
N

: T"'—"‘ ‘....jl.‘i’ ‘ -._ L .- - .. . ‘ ' .

AFNAR Ly
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L May 1351

AEHL 2 A O IA NN e

Tbe Dlreé‘&)r -at a ceeting of tae Special Groxm, reported a

nev ant*-'Iru,]lllo plot, aa,rin,_., *ha‘ we never tmew if one of these -

Raetin RAR {4 T

would wark or not.

K

5 May 1951
Eeadguarters cabled the staticn: S . R

"Regret (.elay but release /of the sumachine guns/ awvaits
h.gh level State Depar‘:neqt decision.”

_ Headquarters cabled. the station:. .

"State Department has disapproved passing /sutmachine. guns/.

16 May 1961

- Cable rmu the siation. ' o ) N ’
"For Achilles and Coerr frcm Dearborn- Thmnas Stocker mlled
"on'me night May 15. Stated he emissary from action group which.
plans ‘execute ‘action azainst Trujillo night May 16. Stocker's
misslon was urgently request.me.to furnish group with few nacnin'-'
guns walch it um.erstood ‘US agents bave :Ln Do Rep . . ; .

(Coment:- There is en wnsizred and almcst incc:nprehensible

e - memorandum in t.m EMDEED files. It is dated 17 May 1961 and coneems

a meet.ng with M.s. Flerida Be-;y. The tmnsaittal dispatch makes.




it clear that tuze :.u&o*' was Isadel Cn‘ reny, ~thesstationts

aé;:i.nisimti'.e assisiant. Tals is.our i“x‘;erpretation of what

M:{i S Clntro“ was t ,.ng to .;a./ ._u'-vet.z:e dz."lng t. "ond

vesx ol :-!a;,—,“"{lizxpy Berr;,' asked T‘:;cmas Stoc.'.er t retum m t..:'ee
carbines Earry had given Stocker for tke plotiers. St_ocker at
first refused out firally, agreed. ‘ /:"resw:ably Berry then passed

them to Antonio e la I-hzaJ On 15 May, Stoczer again saw Berry.

at the supemrset said he had the carbines tack in his po.,session,

and his gi'O'Jp'iplann.ed to carry out the essassination the follcwing ]

nisht. _ ’Ihe group that was to do the Job was not the group that

Ber-y nad been vo*}d..g '.d th cn tehalf of the coasulate. ' SOCPATES
~ (Luts Baq',ero) an‘ived at the sunemarl.e '.:n.ile Stocker vas still
vith Wimpy: After Stocker left, M=-s. Ber"y asxed Baquero: 1f-re .
had given ..he Carbines back to Stoc.&er. Baquero said he was

certa:l.n, not,.although he and.the man who khad the carbines. and. wvas. -

to do t.he Job d.td not knov each other's 1dent1t1es. -While Hrs. ’

Berry vas tand.ng with Baquem, the man to '«rhcm Berry had last

- given the weapons Eresumably Antonio de la .&a@7 arrived at the

supermrket. Mrs. Berry a.sked him if he nad ﬂetum.d the caroi..es

to Stocker. Fe replied that'ke had nob that that, 1f she 'wanted‘

confirmation, she could look in the trunx of his car where he -

always carried then.) e , R




18 ¥2y 1931

...'There was discussion at a Special Group :eeting.ﬁf plaaaing ui':.h
respect ‘vto the Domirican Repu‘olic:. -'.C'QESRI 3cules ss;id ke thoughtr
that_én internal State .plmmiﬁé:paper outliningz an ambitious .
Iara::'liuary plan (ard 2llegirg:Specisl Group dp;&mval) exceeded L
the S,.ecial Group's action. Mr. Parroti's notes supported that

mp*'ession. The following is an excerpt fram the minutes: o

General Cabell noted that the internal dissidents were G e o
p:wessi_.é fo. the release to them of certain =rall arms now in e
U.S. hands.in the Dominican Republic. TZe inquired whether the
feelingz o2 the Cro vp roemained that thococe crms. should znot te
passed. The pembers showed no :Lm.J.L..a foa to take a contrary : - .
posit*on at this tize." * : 7 B

2my1960 0 - | -

The agenda of the Special Group meeting for this date proposed .

discussion of ®further guidance ito Deerborn re contacts with

- dissidents.” The minutes of the meeting, however, mike no mention 0

The station. ce.bled:-'-w : L o ’

- "Departzent from Dearborn: 'May 26 I had long talk with = - -+ & jaoeg
And.reas Freitas. . . . . . Freitss pads' no request for arms which ° B b
indicates group kas accepted fact it must do with what it has. S

ISRy

# The small ams to: which General Cabell referred were the sudmachize: .’
guns, whix.h wvere Douched to the statioa but ‘were rever. passed to tae

it z;S SIJU

21 s g e A A
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- :
Hiz caly statemeat on this subject was that group bas aras bu% is S L
sozewhat concermed wiztler endugh. o e . 5 E

""'He st.ated"-ra'ctic—- group planning overthrow. Trujillo for i ::
past 3 weeks and reprozenving aenti-cormunist pro-deno: ratic
elerents cf walch ke menber rewains on ovrink final perforcance
.and detercined as ever. Said Le could give me no date ‘because
a:tion depends wkea Trujillo, follous awaited pattern which
not known.in advance. . Groun ‘has dvra..,ge ent for bteirgz informed
sufficien 1y in advazze to get into assigned positiodas once
sigoal given. He asked if United Sta\.ea prerared assist pro- ‘_
Uni ted States Dominicans quickly if tkey succeed overtarow -
;rujillo. . ‘

v

B T oo

"I replied . . . speed with wnich assistance could be ,
glven would be increased ccosiderably 1t we could have prior T !
info on such subjects as timing, plans for action, pﬂroonalities .
.I. . _-involved.asl identity of proposed Juntd. --. . . . Hé replied e
particirants were pot prerured give tielr nuzmes untll aftervard Lo T L
end could not give tize for reasons stated earlier. « « . . .

"Re timing Freites stressed event could happen any day and
could in fact have happened 3 tiwes in last 2 weeks' excnpt that )
necessary juxiapositlca of forces did nmot zaterialize.” . i

29 May 1961

Headquarters cabled the station: et
.  "For Dearborn from State . . ... . We nust not yun risk
of U.8. association with political assassinat;ion, since U.S..
- _ as matter of geaeral-policy cannot condone assassination. Thi
- - -laste principaa. is overridinz and must’ pr°vall 4n doubiful
.+ situation. . . . . . You zust request and receive further ] A
' spacific *nstruc..icn for any specific covert activity. At the ] S el i
present time we are unable .to transfer arms to dissidents. . . . .. Co S

," (Coment: Both Tearvorn aad the chief of staticn sent ' S

>

cables commernting ca this guidance cable. "'heir cables vere filed
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in Ciudad Trujillo on 30 May but vere not recelved in %asaington

uatil the ea:rly moming' hours of 31 May--about eizht hours

“"after the essassicatfon took place. Excerpts follow.)
31 Mav 1081 T

Cable from the station:

"State from Cearborna . . . . . If attempt is made by U.S.
friends assassirate Trujillo there will be amccusations against
us and best we can do is see there is no proof. Greatest danger
point is Thomas Stocker. He was given srall number arms by
-dissident agent to hold several days and has told several rersons
dissidents obtained these items frcm consulate. Stocker toid me .

‘and when ke requested me supply arms through hi.m for dissidents
I told him this impossible. . . . . .

Cable fram chief of station:

"Aseupe [the 29 May policy cable from State to Dearborn/ is
final word on present policy oa which CIA work here must be based.
This for practical purposes-retreat from previous policy..
Eovever 7qs aware extent to which U.S. Govermment already
associat~i with assassination. If we are to at least try ‘cover
up tracks.' CIA persannel directly involved in assassination
preparation must be witkdrawvn now. . . . . . If assassination

-+ 'tried and not successful, irmediate evacuation of the chief of -
- station, the operations ofﬁcer, and the administrative
assistant mandatory. . . . . . : St

same and I have informed him this cannot. be true or T would krow




X LY OO D R |

o

‘Washirgton time:

(EATIA SUPTR HIGHAY AT ABOUT 0030 SOURS LOCAL TDE 3L MAY. G

_[0200 Washington time/ = -

31 PL&'/ 2551

Pecelvad in HeaZ2guarters Sizmal Center at 0351 hours,

FLAGH SECRET CRITIC CIA CIUDAD TRUJILLO LTUMBER 1. APFR 2.

SOURCE DISSIDENT IN. DIFECT TOUCE :WI'fH ‘DISSITZAT ACTION GROUP (C). L
SOURCE AT 2330 HOURS LOGAL TIME 30 MAY RECZIVED PREARRANGED SIGNAL

WAICH MEANT TP”..JII.LO :’i.*::n- BY ASSASSDATICH SAME MICET., [MIRICAN.
CONSULATE PFRSONIEL '-.:.wcourrmm) RCADBLOCKS OS CTUDAD TRUJTLLO RIO-
INDIVIDUALS FORMING BLOCKS APPEARED HASTILY ORGANIZED >mm ONLY

FEW OF WHOM ARMED WITH FIFEARMS OTHSRS WITE M\CETES. MO

CONFIRVATION' TRUJTLLO ASSASSIMATICH AS OF 0100 MAY 31. FILED 0600Z.

(Comment :- /The sfation's followiup cperational cable

identiﬁed the source of Crit‘c No. 1 as Lorenzo (Wizpy) Berry,

' ‘vho gave the i.nfomation. in person to Consul General Dearborn

-.and- Chiﬂf of Station Owen at the consu.a.e.’ At a‘:_soizt 0100 hours,

Do:ninican ti_e, A‘..res Freitas tnlepno..ed Dear bom "to ask

: _cryo..ic:all./ whether we had- the novs.'-’ Freites said he would add

'details vhen he had then. ) R TR R




Membrandm., for..t._. "ecord sig:_od b_{ . D. Esterline, in part-
- "Tre evav_...g of 2 June, it -as deciled to imediately
. move ocut of tha Dominican Republic the Ziztion Chief Cuven, and
Case Orficer Ccokson. It was &lso deci:’ed tnat Admiristrative
Assistant Isabel Cintroa should rat reti— to Trujillo. Accord-,
ingly, an cperaticzal ixoedinte coble was ..e:zt. to the station
the afternoca of 2. Juze issuirz appropriate instructlons."

[

N .
L

9 June 1961

Memorandum for tb.e record signed by J. C. King, subject:

"High-Level Meeting on Daminican Crisis"--in part: \

e -"The reeting was held at 1800 kours on 5 June 1S61 in Room
S 7514 of tas Depart—ent of State. Amcng those present were Vice |
President 1y=doa Sshnson, Secretary ‘McHazara, General Iemnj.tzer,
Under: Sec"etarj ‘Bowles, Deputy Under Secret tary- “Alexts’ ‘Johnson,
¥r. Ed Hurrov, Calef, USIA, Mr. Artbur Smesinger, Mr. Ricrkard
Goodwin, Mr. Ted Achilles, Mr. Vx:: Coerr,. Mr. Morales Carrioca :
-and Mr. Jaseson. i

- ., fram Coasul. Gereral Deartorn whick was in an alarmmist tone as to

arns to the dissidents. The Vice President then asked arhat
was the timir.g and authority on the deli\‘ery of arms. v

(Cox::ent- Ti:.e message to which Vice P—esident Jonnson~

referred is ot in tre ‘EMDFED*operational f‘iles. He did not

:‘,fmd ‘a copy in a search of Cable Sncret.an_a* archives. Jake.

EsterlL.e w20 a“pears to have *i.dden h.r:l on post—assassination

"Vice Presideat Iyrdcn Johason referred- to another message -

;plzmnj...° does not recail navi..g heard of Vice Pre.-.idﬂn., Johnson s

the possibility of implicating the United States'in the delivery of

AL R




ice reco*d uzzests that e rnza of it Lut d"r”n:).. now

guery.

reme:v'oer.‘ Tnere is an unsizezd memomani- in ie Z.“_,"‘_-.“..‘D x‘ile ‘ . e d

dated 6 'une 1901 (:he day a-.,er the x;eet_'-?-.at @), suo‘,ect-

Sl e s NE ~

: "CDACTD 'hews on, %’as:»age bf Arzs to ua::init.an bissiients."
The maomndun;_ suzzarizes State Deparirmenc- Cops.z.late 'nvoh'aen"
in kaving -weapons furaisted L0 ths dissicents. T:;e muting'a:d
record, steet attached to the zemorandim siaows it vas originated
by Jokn Poulter, VH3/IPH, azd vas furvaréed to C/OPS/dH
(Estékli:;e.) .;‘.'.‘E.sterline iz-litial'ed tze routing and record.sheet

‘and returned the memo:andxm to Poulter. Tais sugesps to us . -

f

that J. C. K:Lug upon returning from t"' "e‘-ti..g State, a.S'ﬁ-‘d‘%f"

Esterline to have a sv.::nary pulled toge ther, _ _ » .
J. C. King remembers the meeting at which the Vice President
asked about the delivery of arms. He does not nov recall the

7.§pec1f:ic q_uery Re-reading his wemoranduzm record of the meeting

leads him to believe that tke Vice Presidert's question vas
direc‘bed to one of the State mp*evnat ves. Ee feels ..hat,

.fir 1t bad been dlrected to CIA, e would have wade zention of

.- —that fact in-his recor:’. ot the’mée“tit.g.

I " B
A cezorandun for the record prepared by J.C. Kirg of a 'a’ai:e"‘

House reeting on the Tominican érisis oa: 7 June 1931 r=akes no zention

“* of U.S. iavolvement in passing wveapons to the assassins, 'me ceeling '

was chaired by the President, and Vice President Jounson wvas Present.
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The pmceding, quiie detailed azd elzost wholly docméntary
b4 t

ac~.o»nt ¢f U.S. Govev-mnan* {nvclvament with persoas plotting

tn° o»er.....roa oi‘ “..‘,i_lo ca---_s thrrugh e ac..ual a..»assination

Early'in tte report we explaiped way the cou :l:at wvas to follow

the assassination never- took. p_ace. Another f-:mential par‘ of ‘the - . -

story is the roll-up of the assassmation g*-orp and the d.:.:.covery o

_of U.S. -mvolvement ~vith them. The ccasulate cabled through CIA

(14

channels on 9 December 196l what tae T Decester iscue of th

Domindcan newspaper La Hacion qarrled-A‘storJ

i . based ca Huascar Tejeda Pimentel's statement

_ to Judge of Inst.ruction that Wizpy (Loreazo A. Berry) ‘
S provided the caliber 30 M-l Carasd autcratic carbires used R A

to kill Truji]_lo. i

Wimpy's involvement with the plotters, including passing weapoLs
from the U.S. consulate to them, beceze known to the Dominican

_ H:Llitary Inte]ligence Service (SIM) as early as 3 June from-its.

_i.nterro@tions of the captured assassins. "‘h= foucwing SUDDATY

'is d.rmm from the FBI's report of its interviews of Ortiz, the. SIM

ofﬁ.cer vho headed the inves i@.tion of the assassination.

B L....ediately after the slayi.ng all of the asse.ssins assembled e

. at the house: ovaeneral Juan Tomas Diaz. Dr. Robvert Reid Cabral ' ST

. was called to treat tke most seriously vounded assassln. Dr. P.e:.d

was the cousin of Dorald Reid Cabral, cne of the key pal tical plofters,

- but appears not to have been in on the plot himself. Since Dr. Reid
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ir bei=z callzd as a rhysician lea:ned't‘:e identicie

5 of the ascassias,

Ge::e:al Diaz s2id he could no.. a’lo.r Pr, Reid to go free. . Génsi-;l
"Dlaz’ Posced D'- Paid o mizh *c“i.g‘; in Reld's house for four

of the as..assins (Ga_.e'-al Diaz, I:.nvo'xio de la Mam, Salvador ' . _ o q

i Estrella, and FEobers Postoriza). fGhe other assassins vent their

-

separate ways.

Utthln hours after eatering Dr. Reid's aouse, Geaeral Diagz
' and his three co*p::.:;i"::: Legan to m.p_‘.c. {iz might be noted here

that the assassins were so sure that the coup would follov and t...ey

would all be natiopal beroes that they had .._ade aosolu tely xnow

Plans for hiding or escape.) De 1a Maza called for Mss. Reid and . S

4

ordered Dr. ‘?eid out of the room De la Maza thereupon raped MrS'

Reid in the presence of his ct—panicns. Paswr;m and Zs..xella vere

i4 " B

Pa-stoxr-imﬁiéft the house soon after

highly incensed over the rape.

a near-ﬁght and & dravn-veapons confrontation.

Estrella left after . . ' | ° o

@ fev hours. Diaz and de le Maza left later and were killed in a.

gunﬁgbt while resi’ting arrest. Both Pastorlza and Estre].la vere

wptured torturod arnd confessed. fo.uodng are excerpts from

‘the FBI's report of _its"ﬁnwruews wita 0r+iz,

tlr'e SIM mx’estigator.

% . . . after Pastoriza ler: Gezer=l Juan Toras [iaz coiposed
a .e.uegraa eddressed to Presfdent Romulo Eetancourt o7 Venezuels,
vhich said, *We who have killed Trujillo urzently need your aelp

in order to “1ee the cou:n.r" Signod Geue"al JL&:. Tomas Diaz.' Jx
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N el
S

20

: and to
to the Axerican

3

by P U ol <
teleprum and send it

Lo code ti
Zetancours.

ielegran on tie Laslis that he

eately iz ile plot through

that L2 chought Diaz was tryinz
oy

—py — et Wi .
TC o TRis oW

i
punched Peid and rusi:

thep said that
if tkey wished bu
l'"rmy.l

"Estrell= was asked to furmizh what ke irew concerning
'Wippy's' allegad connection witn the conspiracy. =

related that 'Wimpy' is the one who faciliioted the odtaining

of the shoizua and <the autcmatic rifle for de la Maza and

General Diacz. Fe wa2s asked i "dizpyt ey the purrcse for

which thess veapons were cecured and Zstrells replied that 'Wimpy'
wus aware of the purpose. Estrella furtter related that 'Winpy!
works for the F3I, the State Deparment, or same other agency

of the U.S. Cover—ent. :

T
Fy
+ RATE

."Estrella was zsked to explain hov he knew 'Wizpy' was
connected with the Americans end he replied that he pad heard
from the other copspirators tkat "Wirpy' was the intermediary
between the Americsn Ceonsulate end the conspirators, Estrells
stated that 'Wimpy' was a frierd cf Gereral Diaz, Antozio ds la
Maza ard Luis Amis—a Tio, and trat 'Wimpy' kad teen ihe inter-
mediary thrcugh tle American Consulate vhen these three discussed
thelr proposed coup with American authorities.

I

« « . the scurce panticned that during the interrogation
©f the conspirators whc mentioned that United States officials
were involved, they were all askad to identify the United States
ofricials, but nore of the conspirators were able to Idantify
trese officizls by nzme end menioned only that ere higt

functiczaries o the United States Deparment of 3:aia. The
only naze of any Z=erican official which was disclesed duri
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Consul Hil]
Reid‘’s house :

"( . . . the source comz

themselvas did nob telisve a%
of State was in
the disclosure d involvsment i
simply a metho iced Generzl Roman 40 give his ;
approvel to the the rrogators cpinicn : ’
t that tima that 47 e Far poteted 1u70Lyed in

s plot, ithe ot would have teen much beitier orzanized and
coup would have succeeded. )

o+
joy

gsh

o
o
P

' " . . . by the latter part -7 Juze 1561, th investization :

e, kad pretty well establisted tbe ideatities of all the individuals

' “, v involved in the plot, many ©f wicm had heen arrested and
( " e interrogated. The only cnes not acoscunzed for were Luls Aniama .

Tio and Antonio Imbert Barrerzs. As previcusiy related, General
Juan Tcoas Diaz, tonio de la Maza, and Lieutenant fzado

B Garcia Guerrero were killed when resisting arrest. (A% this
o point the source related tzat if Ceneral Diaz, Lieut. Carcia, 5
T de la Maza, Anmiama, and Intert Lad been capiured, and made to .
.- talkx, it is certain that rzany Zany more prisozers would zave s
' : been taken.) :
¥ "As far as the source is aware, the only irdividuals who

: vwere arrested as a result of the assassination of Trujillo, who .
oo : . were drought before the courts were Tavares ard Generzl Roman. 1

As far as the source is avare, nc oiner individusl arrested in
ccnnection with this plot was brouzht befome any Deminican

court. 'Wimpy,' the North American, wes have been drought
: before a cours to be deported; nowever 3 )

Crdezred that he
was rot to be molested in any way and as as the source is

srre

aware, no action was taken zgainst *Wimpy.' "
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leave the *zi'::i-:aa Pepuolic. Taey went o Florida and subcequently
visized Washinzton. While in 7asaington, Berry was given $2,000

for "expenses" by CIA. ATier amesty was granted the plotters in

o Sanio Domingo and resimed
Operating ibeir supersarket. dthey, especially Mrs. Berry, con*inued
tc involve themselves in political intrizves. . iney were staunch

pap ey

supporters ¢ the conservative Antonig I.v:».bert/wessin ¥ Yessin faction
and vere izvolved in the actions toat led to the overthrows of the
governments keaded by Juan Bosch and later b7 Icnald Reid Cabral.
To recap:

2. Assistant Secretary of State Rubctiom told J. C. King
. : . on 28 June 1960 that the U.S. Govermment was prepared to partici-
pate In the overthrow of tre Trujillo méi:e to the extent of
providing a small nmimber of saiper rifles for the removal of
key Trujillo people frow the scene. General Cabell, as Actirg
DCT, on 1 July 1950 approved delivering 12 Springfield rifles to
the Dminican.dissidents bty air drop or by sea. The rifles
were never delivered.
- - b. On 10 February 1951 tke chie? of siation cabled a
) suggesiion that one small-size, high-fire-pover Weapon be

forwarded in each pouch. This Suggestiion was not acted upon.
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€. On 17 March 1951, ire culef of, swation cabled e reguest

. of‘ Conscl vG-:ne_raljDearb‘pn_‘i:or_‘fe pouczing of- tnree "8 caliber

S:ith 'a-::a. 'Zleeeor mef.ral pistols for uuivr_ry to key cembers

of the dis.»ident group. Headquarter" was preparing to pouc“n

the piotol.; out :.p..arently did not do so. .There is no 1nd’ication'

in the EMDEZED operaticral files that the pistols were actually
pouched. The mquest for pis ‘;ols appears to have been overt_ken
by a. subsquent request Tor su*macnine guns.. '

o : d. o0a 26 .-!arch 1G61 the st +1on catled a- 'request for

pem:lbsion to pass t*u'ee semi-aumatic M-1 ca"bines plus

am:uni tion to Dr. Sevem Cabral. The carbines and ammunition

vere in the consulate » having teen left by departed naval personnel._

. The sta'cion requested that headquarters pouch magazines. Head- o ‘ IR e,

quarters approved passing .the carbines and ammuaition -and- ‘pouched-" i . .

the magazines. The cable autho"izing passing the carbin.es was

s

released by the DD/P (Bi.,sel.l) The sta*ion said i‘ would file

:_off the carbines' serial mmbers. The station cabled ‘that the

FaDE ST TR

carbi.nes vere passed to "Wimpy" Berry by the station s female

»

S
'

administrative &5015\.&3-: on 7 April 1901 ) Berry,‘ at the re eat '

of the dissidenus, gave tke car:n.‘.ns to 5. Thomas Stocker for

tempomry safekeepi..g. Berry l..ue* recovered tce carbices from

Stoc&er and gave them to Anuo:xio de la ‘:az.a, '.rho reportedly kep..
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trem in the trunx o; ‘us sutomobile. It ic prcl;able that at least . oo

one of the carbines was taken to tke’ scene cf . uhe assassination

by de .1{ Xr'.a..a, but we have no ev! Jem.e that 1‘-;'xwa actuallj Lued

in the sacoti.n., Ov'tiz, the SIM investigator, told the FBI tbat

the assassins who were apprehended and interrczated spoke only

of the firing of a sawed-off shotgun, revolvers, and pistols. o :I‘ ;

e. While at headquarters for consultaticns in early April

1051, Chief of Staticn Robert Cvom cvidontly proveiled upom :
bheedquarters. to pouch four M 3 submachire guns and amn\mition . ) . .
to the station. The submachine guns were pruched and arrived

‘at the station on 19 April 1961. Headquarters cabled the station -

on 17 April that the submachine guns were not to be passed to

the dissidents without additional headquarters approval. . Despite

’ Arepeated pléas fram the Chief of Statior and from the Consul

[N Sl

General, Washington continued to refuse authorization to pass :

them. We think it is safe to conclude that the submachine gums - o

were never passed to the dissidents.

A ﬁnél, and rather sorry, footaote: We do not know the Sk

motivations of men-such as Jordi Bressa, Juan Vicini, Severo Cabral,. o -

Anmiaza Tio, end Antonio Imbert. The SIM interrogations of the ploiters

it captured revealed that they wvere not greatly motivated by a desire
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to live in & free &nd democratil republ a: then were ceeling
vengeance or persozal gain. Ceazeral Pozan, who uts to hava takea over.

and form an interim goverzment, adzmitied that ke hed had no intention

of.pe:r\_i'tting free elections. BHez had planzed to establish himself -

as the new Cominican. "eiromgman” replacing Trujillo. Ceneral Juan

Tcoas Diaz was bitter over having teea pudlicly disgraced by Trujillo

and then cashiered from tte army. Aaxtonio de 1a Maza alco had a

" personal zrudge. Hi1s LT iET Qosavio, bad been killed by tce
B A > ?

Trujillos to conceal his and their participation in the slaying
of Gerald Murphy in the Celindez case. Most of the others also

had pgrsonal reasons for wishing Trujillo dead.






